
From: Roger Brighouse   
Sent: 04 October 2021 11:42 
To: A428 Black Cat <A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet Improvement Scheme DCO - Network Rail - Reference: 
20028226 (RR-078) 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I refer to Network Rail’s representation against the above mentioned Development Consent 
Order and I write to inform you that an undertaking has now been agreed with National 
Highways which will allow Network Rail to withdraw its representation against the Order. In 
light of this undertaking agreement, on behalf of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited of 1 
Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN, please would you take this email as formal notice of 
Network Rail’s withdrawal of its representation and I can confirm that Network Rail will 
therefore not wish to take part in any of the Hearings. 
 
Please could you acknowledge receipt of this email and should you have any queries then 
please do not hesitate in contacting me. 
 
Regards 
 
 

 

Roger Brighouse 
Senior Surveyor 
Property (North West and Central Region)  
Square One, 4 Travis Street, 
Manchester, M1 2NY 
 
Mobile:   
Email:  
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or 
otherwise protected from disclosure.  
This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be 
copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.  

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete 
the email and any copies from your system.  

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made 
on behalf of Network Rail. 
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